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Cecilia Chong (LKK Auto)

From: Asher Sng (LKKAuto)
Sent: Wednesday, 30 October 2019 1:53 PM
To: Cecilia Chong (LKK Auto)
Subject: FW: GBC8512Y CLAIMING AGAINST SLL2494P DOA:25.07.19 (Our Ref: 

PNPV2019-00003601)
Attachments: WhatsApp Video 2019-07-25 at 21.35.26.mp4

Hi Cecilia, 

 

FYNA. 

 

Thank You. 

 

Best Regards, 

Asher Sng | Case Handler   

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

phone: 6841-6051 | email: ashersng@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 
 
 

From: josey.loh@fwd.com <josey.loh@fwd.com>  
Sent: Friday, 25 October 2019 7:12 PM 
To: Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com>; assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>; Asher Sng (LKKAuto) 
<AsherSng@lkkauto.com> 
Cc: motorclaims.sg@fwd.com; Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com> 
Subject: RE: GBC8512Y CLAIMING AGAINST SLL2494P DOA:25.07.19 (Our Ref: PNPV2019-00003601) 
 
Hi LKK team, 
 
Please proceed to reject TP claim. 
 
Thank you. 
 
Regards, 
Josey 
 

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto) [mailto:admin-d@lkkauto.com]  
Sent: Monday, 29 July, 2019 11:26 AM 
To: Josey Loh Kah Wai - SGUser <josey.loh@fwd.com>; assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>; Asher Sng (LKKAuto) 
<AsherSng@lkkauto.com> 
Cc: Motor Claims SG - SG Common <motorclaims.sg@fwd.com>; Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com> 
Subject: RE: GBC8512Y CLAIMING AGAINST SLL2494P DOA:25.07.19 (Our Ref: PNPV2019-00003601) 
 
Dear Sir/Mdm, 


